

Argles James

From: DM & BC Support Team
Subject: FW: Comment Received from Public Access

Application Reference No. : HGY/2014/1999
Site Address: 2 Causton Road London N6 5ES
Comments by: Shelley Groves-Robson
From:

2
Causton Road
Highgate

London
N6 5ES

Submission: Objection

Comments: As owner and occupier of the 1st Floor flat, 2 Causton Road, I have already reported the damage that has occurred to my flat as a result of the building works that are already underway in the top floor flat despite no approval having yet been granted for the proposed works by LBH (ref# HGY/2014/1999). To this end I confirm that to date I have NOT received a Party Wall Agreement from the owner or the owners appointed Ssurveyor even though work is currently being carried out directly above my property which as previously reported has resulted in considerable damage to the ceiling of my guest bedroom. I understand that a Party wall agreement should have been issued PRIOR TO any work commencing in the property above mine. Please could the Council ensure this information is duly noted against the request for Planning Permission (HGY/2014/1999) which as I understand clearly contravenes standard building procedures for adjoining properties where works to be carried out may affect that neighbours property.